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RECEIVED
By OGC/CELA at 3:58 pm, Mar 04, 2024
From: Samantha Meadows
To: CELA
Subject: Re: MUR 8202 Federal Election Commission Complaint Notification (Samantha Meadows for Congress)
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:20:13 PM
Attachments: Aaron Dickerson Logo CPA.png
Kathryn,

I would like to request a further extension to respond to the complaint filed. My newly hired
CPA is preparing this year's filing. He has expressed that he would need until April 31st to
amend the reports addressed mn the complaint. We want the response to be thorough and
complete, to show that we are working in good faith with the intentions of clarifying

any issues specified by Mr. Darnowsky.

I appreciate your patience in this matter. I will attach the CPA's information to this email in
the case that you may need to reach him.

Sincerely,
Samantha Meadows

Aaron Dickerson

Dickerson CPA, PLLC

3005 S Lamar Blvd Ste 109D
#277

Austin. TX 78704
T
aaron(@dickerson.cpa
www.dickerson.cpa

"The future 1s literally in our hands to mold as we like. But we cannot wait until
tomorrow. Tomorrow is now." Eleanor Roosevelt





